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The NSC has No Objection to the 
Release of Unredacted Information , 5/15/2019 

L ____ d~(N=SO~)--~~~_ ~~~~j-----------------------
I 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

r J (NSD) 

Wednesday. January 06. 20169:46 AM 

Cheung. Denise (OAG); Raj. Kiran (ODAG);\ 
L. (ODAG) 

) (NSD); Stee le. Brette 

FW; PLS READ; Additional documents: Way rOr\'1ard for Tech Convening / Ro ll ­

Out of CVE- IATF & GEC. 6 January 2016. 1000-1130 via SVTC 

20160105 - Tech Convening Agecda_ Draft,docx; DRAFT Tech Convening Issue 

Papers 01_05_ 16.docx 

From: 'Wallace, Brett r... __ -:::.~ ___ ...:=::, :::.-.=1 
Sent: Tuesday. January 05.20167:55 PM 
To:F ' \( IJSD);\ J (lJSD) 
Cc: 'fJeferson, ~sa D . . \...-
Subject: Fl.V: PLS READ: Additional documenrs: Way FO/YJord fo r Tech Convening! Roll-Out of CVE-IATF 8. GEC, 6 
Januarl 2016, 1000-1130 via SVTC 

(w )l~ I } '/'J 'J Cct " foc', !" I',i 0 " to ',,".11' o; r:,(,o."" d' ' 0 0-0" " .1 :'" T"o'1< 5 , 

~ ' From: Easterly', Jen 
Sent; Tuesday. January 05, 2016 7:52 PM 
TO:.!-'lcCord, Mary (111 50) \ ... ____ :.J Stengel. Richard 

t 'Ste i~ch, MichaelS. (CTO) (F81)' 

J'S ilve rs~ ~, : 

~5e Hf1) . George' 
,~ 

'McG 'Jrk. Brett H' 

Brene L, Steele 

Si bere ll, Justin 

cc: ~CT ~-=',:::::::-,_=-_~'>; Smith. Megan ( ,; Macgillivray. Alexander 

~;~~~~~~~~>~;~A~I P~h~a;'~AVery L_~F"===±"",="",,=,=~.,:?:.:.; .::.S::.troh. Mark ---=&; Horne, Emily ; Price, Ned 

<:.-- , .>; Beale, Cour:ney !. ?; Leggett. William 

";;;;;;;;;;;;;;:;;;;;=:;;;=;;;;;;;;;;:;~~; Kendall, Sarah M . <, >; Marty. Bri dget 

~ ;pope'AmY<~~l!~~~~j!~~1>~;~T~e1SS!'~Cla~rO;llinje~li :;;;;;;;;:;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;::;~T;a.y I or, M iche II e < _ >; P eterson, Teresa D. 
<J .; Wallace, Brett ____ ; Egan, Brian J. 

<J = ,>; Fonlone. Christopher = ;-; Thuma. 
Christopher ; Bass in . Car; • ___________ ~ 

Subject: PLS READ: Additional docu ments: Way Forward FOrTech Convening / Ro!I-Out of CVE-IATF & GEe. 6 
January 2016.1000-1130 via SVTC 

roiks. 
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~, 

:.- -~ '" . ' . 

Please let me know if you have any questions, 

Best, 
Jen 

Jennie M, Easterly 
Special Assistantto the President 

& Senior Director for Counterterrorism 
National Security Council Staff 

The White House 

From: Easterly, Jen 
Sent: Tuesday, January 05,201612:25 PM 
Subject: TIC TOC Document: 
GEe. 6 January 2016,1000-1130 via SVTC 

All , 

Way Forward for Tech Convening I Roll-Out of eVE-IATF & 

;>Iease see attached TIC-TOC forthe rollout of the IATF and the GEe which has also been shared with your 
communicators. The announcements wi ll be synched with White House conffrmatlon of the Silicon Valley 
tech companies meeting, 

Thanks. 
Jen 

From: Easterly, Jen 
Sent: Tuesday, January OS, 2016 10:23 AM 
Subject: Way Forwa rd for Tech Convening! Roll-Out of CVE·IATF & GEC, 6 January 2016, 

Folks, 

AS you are likely aware, several of your Principals will be participating in an event in California on Friday with 
leadership of many of the technology companies to diSCUSS opportunities for collaboration on 

counterterrorism and countering violent extremism. In addit ion, we will likely look to publically announce 
both the eVE-IATF and the Global Engagement Center .,. ... .. ." "'- ." -
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Please let us know If you have any questions. 

Many Thanks, 
Jen 

Jennie M. Easterly 
Special Assistant to the President 
& Senior Director for Counterterrorism 

National Security Council Staff 
The White House 
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DRA FT De li berative I P r e- Decis ional -115 /16 

U.S . Go vernment Meeting with Technology Executives on Counterterrorism 

January 8,2016 
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McCord, Mary (NSD) 

From: McCord, Mary (NSD) 

Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2016 11:13 PM 

To: Cheung, Denise (OAG); Rybicki, James E. (~O) (FBI); Swartz, Bruc~ Gauhar"" 
Tashi~(OOAG); ~aj, KiranJODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)~ . ._} 
(NSD)~ ~(NSD};(~ ,-J(NSD); Hardee, Christopher..!NSD}; 
Wiegmann, Brad (NSD); Steele, Brette l. (ODAG)( \(NSO); 

Subject: ~b~::'~ '~. '7 ""1":"'-""" .... c-!,:.,:"·r:~ .. ~.~ ... .... ',' ~ • ,~ '. 

Attachments: 
, . 
. . .. ' ~ 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: DMCOS 
Date: January 6, 2016 at 10:50:41i PM F~T 
Ta: d. 

J 
~ 

Cc: "Monaco, Lisa O. EOP/ WHO" 
,;r;, 

L 

Colleagues, 

jJ 

] 
) 

'''McCord, Mary {NSD)''' 

_ _ ____ }. "Silvers, Robert" _____ a "Quillian, Natalie 

Additionally, below is the current list of tech leaders that have confirmed their participation for 
Friday: 

epic.org EPIC-16-02-23-DOJ-FOIA-20190610-NSD-Production
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Thanks. 
Denis 

~'-"{' " .. 
,~ , 
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U.S. GOHrnment Meeting with Technology Exccuth .. es on Counterterrorism 
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----From: ~ 
.-, 

JNSD) 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

H f aI! , 

Thursday. January 07. 2016 1:17 PM 

Easterly. Jene ......J (NSD); Geltzer. Joshua; Fonzone. Christopher; 
Macgillivray. Alexander; Hartig. Luke; Geltzer. Joshua; Alpha. Avery; Harris. 
M ilancy; Salsbury. M olly 

McCord. Mary (NSD); Cheung. Denise (OAG); Raj. Kiran (ODAG); Gauhar. Tashina 
(ODAG); Axe lrod, Matthew (ODAG); Doumas, Alexandra (ODAG); Steele, Brette L. 

(ODAG)~ Wiegmann, Brad (NSD); Hardee, Christopher (NSD);I: _ - 1 Y If).. (;c, ) 
(NSO)~:... '")NSO); Rybicki, James E. (DO) (FBI ); ~~ _ .-ANSO) t') 
RE : Tech Convening Issue Paper -- DOJ Comments 

DOJ Edits_DRAFT Tech Convening Agenda.docx 

~,,.~ .. _",.,..,_~ ... ~r 
, ~.. 

Fromf ) U6D) 
, '\ sent:\hursday, January 07,1,.0169:04 AM 

f\~ ' \QI To: 'Easterly, Jen' ;(1 -' (NSD ); Geltzer, Joshua; Fonzone, Christopher; Macgillivray, Alexander; Hartig, Luke ; 
t ~ r Geltzer, Joshu.; Alpna, Avery; HOffis, MiI.ncy; Salsbury, Molly 
\.... Cc: McCord, Mary (NSD); Cheung, Denise (OAG ); Raj, Kiran (ODAG ); Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG); AXelrod, Matthew 

j.ODAG); Do~as, Alexll!ldra (ODAG)~;eele , Brette L (ODAG ); Wiegmann, !!r.d (NSD~ Hardee, Christopher (NSD); o (NSD); l )lNSD); Rybicki, James E. (~O ) {FBI) ;L (NSD) 
Subject: RE : Tech Convening Issue Paper -- DOJ Cemments -

~I all, 

twtel 
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• 
• 

From: Easterly, Jen , i;. ..... ~.,...~~ ........... ____ ... 

Sent; Wednesday, January 06, 2016 8: 28 P~l 
To:l --1CNSD); Geltzer, Joshua; Fonzane, Christopher; Macgillivray, Alexander; Hartig, Luke; Geltzer. 
Joshua; Alpha. Avery; Harris, Milancy; Salsbury. Molly 
Cc: McCord. Mary (NSD); Cheung, Denise (OAG ); Raj, Ki ron (ODAG); Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG); Axelrod. Matthew 

j.ODAG); Doumas. Alexandra (ODAG\ : Steele, Brette L. (ODAG); Wiegmann, Brad (NSD); Hardee,>hristopher (NSD); 
L' ) (NSD);{. . ) (NSD) ; Rybicki, James E. (DO) (FBl);C ) (NSD);(\ ] (NSD) 
Subject: RE: Tech Convenrng Issue Poper·· DOJ Comments 

Fron( ) !\ISO) [ ·"lla iltQ :Soo:"hd.Srd' ::: .1 ~ ·:: (ll,\t o l,' l 
Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2016 8:15 PM 
To: Easterly, Jen / ; Geluer, Joshua"'--__________ -'" 
i=on zone, Christopher > 
Cc: McCord , Mary INSD' Cheung. Denise (OAG( 

Raj, Kiran IODAG)( _ - - - - - -- l Gauhar, fashina IODAGj ( 
Matthew (QDAG ~' ~ . 1 Doumas. Alexanllra IODAG) 

i Steele, Bren/L. IOOAG), 
(NSD) , . Hardee. Chrrstopher ( ~Dlt 

C. ,)INSDj ( I ~. INSO ) i 
Rybicki, James E·IOoJlFBI) I INSO: t.. C '- '\ r- I ~ 

) Axelroa. 

Subject: Tech Convening Issu e Paper -- DOJ Comments 

Jen, 

Attached are DOl's comments on the issue paper. We understand thatlhe Attorney General discussed the 
agenda and issue paper with Den is McDonough 
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Thanks very much for your patience on this. 
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DR AF T Deliberative I Pre -Dec isional - 1I61l6 

U.S . Government Meeting with Technology Executives on Counterterrorism 

Junuary 8,2016 
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McCord, Mary (NSD) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

McCord, Mary (NSD) \/ ) 

Thursday, January 07,20164:24 PM ~l0 
[ y(NSD}; Raj, Klran (ODAG); Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG); Cheung, Denise 

(OAG); Ste~le, Brette L. (ODAG);l . j>(NSD); L ) (NSD); 
Hardee, Christopher (NSD); Wiegmann , Brad (NSD); Swartz, Bruce; Lynch, John; 

Bitkower, David 

FW: Updated agenda and issue papers for tomorrow's tech convening 

UPDATED Tech Convening Agenda.docx; UPDATED Tech Convening Issue 

Papers.docx 

T'1lS came '.'In /Ie ! was I f'/ mee:ings . Jen Just called and as<ed if we were comfortabh? but t naven't even 
ro?viewed yet. I exp ! a'~Ed t hat w e had bee:') '.'.Jo r:<mg or. our ow~ reVt S 1 on ~ and '.'Jou Jd comoare these ~:.;ith 

c l;rs and get back to her. 

From: Geltzer, Joshua 
Sent: Thursday, January 07,20162:43 PM 
To: McCord, Mary (NSO); Rybicki, James E. (~O) (FBlj , \ 
Cc: Alpha, Avery; Quillian, Natalie; Easterly, Jen; Hartig-;-Lu,e; Harris, MllaIlcy; Salsbury, Molly; Macgillivray, 
Alexander; Felten, Edward 
Subject: Updated agenda and issue papers for tomorrow's tech convening 

Mary, Jim, Yur;' Rob, Michelle-

Please f ind attached updated versions of the agenda and issue papers for tomorrow's tech convening. The 
changes prj~arlly reflect DOJ's Input on the fourth paper and related conversation among Principals this 

moming. While these are still marked "d raft." they' re being treated here as near· final versions. 

Many thanks. 

All the best. Josh 
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DRAFT Deilberathe I Pre ·Decisfonal-ln/16 

U. S. Government Meeting with Tech nology Executh'es on Coun terterrorism 
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Cheung. Dehise (OAG) 

From: L \ NS D, 
Sent: 

To: 
Cc : 

Subject: 

len, 

Attached are oars com me nu 0" 

'!.Vecnesday, Jarua,,} 06 20168 lS PM 
l . _ )')Gell:!u. Joshud ) 
McCord, Marj :NSD), Cheung. Den". ,OAG, Raj.';(iran (ODAG ). Gauhar, Tashma 
(ODAG) Axelrod Matthew (ODAG); Doumas. Aiexandra IODAG); Steele, Srene l. 
(ODAG" Wiegmann, Brad : ~ISD;: Hardee, (hflstopher (NSDll ' ) (NSD), 

( -)NSD), Rybicki, James E. tDO) (FBI); L ) INSDI(. ') 
fNSD) 

Tech Convening [ssue Pape r ". DO) Ccmments 
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Thank s ve ry much for you r pa tl~nce on this. 

cm~ 
-CJ 

DP.;lFi T ",11 
l~cO'.· l!nlng [S~lJ e.~. 

1 
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